

AMENDMENTS TO LB137

Introduced by Judiciary.

1 1. Strike the original sections and insert the following new
2 sections:

3 Section 1. Section 28-1212.02, Revised Statutes Cumulative
4 Supplement, 2014, is amended to read:

5 28-1212.02 Any person who unlawfully and knowingly or recklessly
6 ~~intentionally~~ discharges a firearm at or in the general direction of any
7 ~~an inhabited dwelling house, occupied~~ building, ~~occupied~~ motor vehicle,
8 ~~occupied~~ aircraft, ~~inhabited~~ motor home as defined in section 71-4603, or
9 ~~inhabited~~ camper unit as defined in section 60-1801, is shall be guilty
10 of a Class I misdemeanor ~~ID felony~~.

11 Sec. 2. Section 28-1212.04, Revised Statutes Cumulative Supplement,
12 2014, is amended to read:

13 28-1212.04 Any person, ~~within the territorial boundaries of any city~~
14 ~~of the first class or county containing a city of the metropolitan class~~
15 ~~or primary class,~~ who unlawfully and , ~~knowingly, and intentionally~~ or
16 recklessly discharges a firearm, ~~while in any motor vehicle or in the~~
17 ~~proximity of any motor vehicle that such person has just exited,~~ at or in
18 the general direction of any person, occupied or inhabited dwelling,
19 ~~building, structure, occupied motor vehicle, occupied aircraft, inhabited~~
20 motor home as defined in section 71-4603, or ~~inhabited~~ camper unit as
21 defined in section 60-1801, occupied motor vehicle or aircraft, or any
22 other occupied structure, is guilty of a Class II ~~IG~~ felony.

23 Sec. 3. Section 28-1335, Revised Statutes Cumulative Supplement,
24 2014, is amended to read:

25 28-1335 Any person who unlawfully and knowingly or recklessly A
26 ~~person commits a Class III misdemeanor if such person~~ discharges any
27 firearm or weapon using any form of compressed gas as a propellant from

1 any public highway, road, or bridge in this state is guilty of a Class
2 III misdemeanor , ~~unless otherwise allowed by statute~~. Upon conviction,
3 the mandatory minimum fine shall be one hundred dollars.

4 Sec. 4. Original sections 28-1212.02, 28-1212.04, and 28-1335,
5 Revised Statutes Cumulative Supplement, 2014, are repealed.